Lo

Lisa McLaughIin

From: Kevin Doherty [kdohe_
Sent: uly 2003 11:12

To:

Subject: FW: L Crawford case

————— Original Message—-———~

From: Kevin Doherty [mailto:kdoherty_

Sent: 02 July 2003 14:58
To: Aidan Duffy
subject: FW: 1, Crawford case

Aidan,
Can you please bring this to Donna's attention.

Many thanks,

Kevin

————— Original Message-——"~

From: Kelly Jim [mailto:JKelly_
Sent: 02 July 2003 01:06

To: Kevin Doherty

Subject: RE: 1. Crawford case

This message is bound by the_gisclaimer below.

Kevin,

I am juét back from 8 days leave. I have 140 e—mails‘Now down to 100.

Progress with LC.

Eugene Fee and Esther Millar met with all the relevent nurses to help them

with statement preparation and try and avoid running to defence
organisations etc. Nurse statements expecetd by this Friday-

Dr. Auterson Finalising his statement after reviewing a copy notes
y myself.
Dr. O' Donohoce Finalising his statement but has suddenly requested

the original notes ot n; cupy set to heln him with some issues oOn

prescribed a polus infusion before he arrived at the hospital. Do V¥

Donna have the originals readfily available. Ring Dr. O Donohoe at
Bleep Number 68 and advise.

provided

access to
who

ou Oor
the ERNE

Dr. Malik SHO paediatrics. You were to track down this doctor to request 2

statement who we think left the trust in 2001.

All parties are aware that statements will be processed through yourself /

CSA

Dr. Jim Kelly

————— Original Message——=—~"

From: Kevin Doherty [mailto:kdoherty@_
Sent: 18 June 2003 11:32 g
To: Kelly Jim

Cc: O'Rawe Bridget

LC-SLT

047-057-153



Subject: L Crawford case -

****************************************************************************
This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Westcare Business
Services

If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing,
or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

email in error please contact the sender.
****************************************************************************

Jim,

Further to my E-Mail 5/06/2003 and our last SC meeting when it was agreed
that you would identify those staff who would be providing statements to the
coroner and forward these statements to my dept.Donna Scott has been in
touch with me this am looking for these as a matter of urgency.Can you

advise on present position?
Many thanks

_ Kevin

DISCLAIMER - The information contained within this email is confidential. It
may also be legally privileged. It is intended only for the stated
addressee(s) and access to it by any other person is unauthorised. If you
are not an addressee, you must not disclose, copy or circulate or in any
other way use or rely on the information contained in this email. Such
unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error,

jease inform us immediately by telephone on I - e-mail us at

w and delete it and all copies from your system.

LC-SLT

047-:057-154



